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Bulavinetz, Richard

From: Eccleston, Charles
Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 7:05 PM
To: Bacuta, George; Beissel, Dennis; Bulavinetz, Richard; Imboden, Andy; Klementowicz,

Stephen; Logan, Dennis; Rikhoff, Jeffrey; Travers, Allison; Bob Dover; Bobbie Hurley; Bonnie
Freeman; Carol Freeman; Erika Schreiber; Katie Broom; Kevin Taylor; Matthew Goodwin;
Nicole Spangler; Nikki Thomas; Steve Dillard; Susan Provenzano

Cc: Pham, Bo; Eccleston, Charles
Subject: RE: mitigation memo
Team,

Please review the following guidance concening how to address mitigation in SEISs.

Charles

From: Logan, Dennis

Sent: Monday, March 01, 2010 10:39 AM

To: Dillard, Steve; Steve.Duda@earthtech.com
Cc: Eccleston, Charles

Subject: mitigation memo

One last thing that might be helpful, while | think of it:

Attached is a memo that explains our guidelines for addressing mitigation in EISs for DLR . Please pass this
on to other members of the team that might need it. One difference from our past guidelines is that we no
longer state whether or not mitigation might be warranted, as mitigation is typically under the control of other
agencies. This was in effect when you did Indian Point, but | just wanted to make sure you had everything you
might need. Thanks.

-Dennis

Dennis Logan, Ph.D.

Ecologist

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Agency
Mail Stop 0-11F1

Washington, DC 20555-0001
Phone: 301.415.0490

Fax: 301.415.2002



